
Town of Windsor 

Memorandum 

December 13, 2022 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager ~ 

Agenda Item No. _l_s:_ °' 

SUBJECT: Isle of Wight County Emergency Communications- CAD/RMS System Update­
Invoice in excess of $5,000 

Background 
The current Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) and Records Management Software (RMS) 
utilized by the Isle of Wight County (IOWC) Emergency Dispatch service has been in use since 
2004 and consists of largely 90's-era software. Further, support for the software has been 
diminishing over time. It has become clear that Emergency Communications should invest in a 
new system with better services and support. From town and county staff, a subcommittee was 
created to explore other CAD/RMS options. 

Specifics 
A company called 365Labs was the winning bidder and IOWC Emergency Communications has 
moved to use their product. The Isle of Wight County Board of Supervisors voted at their 
November 17, 2022 meeting to approve funding the initial costs for the 365Labs product, 
contingent upon the towns also being on-board with it. 

The Town of Windsor's portion (6.48% of the total) of the initial startup costs is $6,091. 

The Town of Windsor's portion moving forward will be $14,256 for the FY2024 budget year; 
however, all of that is not new cost, as a p01iioin was paid by the town for the old system. 

Enclosures 
Materials regarding the system update 

Recommended Motion 
Recommend approval 
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